memo
	City of Albuquerque Stormwater Quality


	To:	Curtis Cherne, PE, Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality

	From: 
	Sims, Timothy E.
	CC: 
	Recipient names

	Date:
	04/22/2019

	Re:
	C18E104 – Aloha RV Violation

	Comments:
	Notified the owner and Shawn B, contractor, on current issues on 04/11/19.  The site is not posted, the ability to cover dumpster, I have not seen any reports for this site.  A storm event occurred on this site on 4/17/19.
[bookmark: _GoBack]A follow-up on this site was to occur on 04/19/19; I was off that day.
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